NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. GENERAL
The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal subsidiaries and

associates are set out in notes 43 and 44 to the financial statements respectively.

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a number of new and revised
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP”s) issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. Adoption of these SSAPs has resulted in a change of the format of presentation of the
cash flow statement and the introduction of the statement of changes in equity but has had no
material effect on the results for the current or prior accounting periods. Comparative amounts and

disclosures for the prior year have been restated in order to achieve a consistent presentation.

Foreign currencies

SSAP 11 (Revised) “Foreign currency translation” has eliminated the choice of translating the income
statements of subsidiaries outside Hong Kong at the closing rate for the period which was previously
followed by the Group. They are now required to be translated at an average rate. This change in
accounting policy has not had any material effect on the results for the current or prior accounting

periods.

Cash flow statements

Under SSAP 15 (Revised) “Cash flow statements”, cash flows are classified under three headings -
operating, investing and financing, rather than the previous five headings. Cash flows arising from
taxes on income are classified as operating activities, unless they can be separately identified with
investing or financing activities. In addition, the amounts presented for cash and cash equivalents
have been amended to exclude short term bank loans that are financing in nature. The re-definition
of cash and cash equivalents has resulted in a restatement of the comparative amounts shown in the

cash flow statement.

Employee benefits

SSAP 34 "Employee benefits” introduces measurement rules for employee benefits, including
retirement benefit plans. Because the Group participates only in defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes, the adoption of SSAP 34 has not had any material impact on the financial

statements.
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3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified for the

revaluation of certain properties and investments in securities.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its

subsidiaries made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group have been eliminated on

consolidation.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group'’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, business or an

associate at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to April 1, 2001 continues to be held in reserves, and will be
charged to the income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate or

business, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after April 1, 2001 is recognised as an asset and amortised on a
straight line basis over its useful economic life. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiary or
business is presented separately in the balance sheet. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of an

associate is included within the carrying amount of the associate.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or business, the attributable amount of unamortised goodwill/
goodwill previously eliminated against reserves is included in the determination of the gain or loss on

disposal.

Negative goodwill
Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, business or an associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of

acquisition.

The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 30 “Business combinations” from
restating and recognising the negative goodwill which has previously been credited to reserves as
income. Accordingly, negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to April 1, 2001 is held in reserves
and will be credited to the income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or

business.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Negative goodwill (continued)

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition subsequent to April 1, 2001 is released to income based on
an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted. To the extent that the negative
goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it is released to
income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative goodwill is
recognised as income on a straight line basis over the remaining average useful economic lives of the
identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative goodwill exceeds the
aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised as income
immediately. Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary or business is presented
separately in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets. Negative goodwill arising on the

acquisition of an associate is included within the carrying amount of the associate.

Turnover
Turnover represents the total net amounts received and receivable for goods supplied to outside

customers during the year.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating leases, is

recognised on a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal outstanding and at the interest

rate applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been established.

Subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the balance sheet of the Company at cost less any

identified impairment loss.

Associates
An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant influence,

including participation in financial and operating policy decisions of the investee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its
associates for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the
Group's share of net assets of the associates plus the premium paid less any discount on acquisition in

so far as it has not already been amortised or released to income, less any identified impairment loss.

Assets held under finance leases

Assets are classified as being held under finance leases when the terms of the leases transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the Group. Assets held
under finance leases are capitalised at their fair value at the date of acquisition. The corresponding
liabilities to the lessors, net of interest charges, are included in the balance sheet as a finance lease
obligation. The finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments
and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the income statement over the period of the
relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the

obligations for each accounting period.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Assets held under finance leases (continued)
All other leases are classified as operating leases and the rentals payable are charged to the income

statement on a straight line basis over the relevant lease term.

Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their investment potential, any

rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market value based on independent professional
valuation at the balance sheet date. Any surplus or deficit arising on the revaluation of investment
properties is credited or charged to the investment property revaluation reserve unless the balance on
this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case the excess of the deficit over the balance on
the investment property revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement. Where a deficit has
previously been charged to the income statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises, this

surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on the investment property revaluation reserve

attributable to that property is transferred to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term, including the

renewable period, of the relevant lease is 20 years or less.

Properties under development
The properties under development are stated at cost and are transferred to a specific category of
property, plant and equipment when they are completed. Cost comprises all direct costs incurred in

relation to their construction.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment other than properties under development are stated at cost or

valuation less accumulated depreciation and amortisation and any identified impairment loss.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income

statement.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of properties is credited to the properties revaluation reserve. A
decrease in the net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is charged to the income
statement to the extent that it exceeds the surplus, if any, held in the properties revaluation reserve
relating to previous revaluation of that particular asset. The Group has adopted the transitional relief
provided by SSAP 17 (Revised) “Property, plant and equipment” (“SSAP 17 (Revised)”) from the
requirement to make revaluation on a regular basis of properties, which had been carried at revalued
amounts prior to September 30, 1995, and accordingly, no further revaluation of these properties will
be carried out. On the subsequent sale of these assets, the attributable revaluation surplus not yet

transferred to accumulated profits in prior years is transferred to accumulated profits.



3. FEEHEBEMW

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

ME BER®RE (B
BRERPVEN WX - BERRBIRAHGEERH G
ARFHZATHEXRAEREXBRBRBESFINERE
85 :

Bk

KAGE i =

RHRTHAE LT M AR EmEEF

+ b

HERE 4%k 3% 18 Bl 14 &3 F & F 5
(M&EE)

KXAEE B E 2%Z%E3.2%

HOEEEE 10% sk &= 18 5l i# 62 10 & & 5
(MEEE)

B BB IR R A -

WA K2 5% A 10% ZE25%

ITHRERTHE 20% £30%

HAh 10% Z25%

BRPZOYEIRAGHERBRT THE BRERDZ
) 5 LARK AR 51 Bk

MBEHEZEAEDRBENEREERMGTIRAFHMNBESF
HoEPoREEAENE

[iE:
BARRZKAGER U AR BFAERFHR-_+FESHT

BAREERFE BMER WA A ARBR AR
BRRHEZINHAZ2ESIN RESPEAREZ FRHEMEK
REFHFREBUERGRE  WAKKREA D HAIEEE
BIIER

HMREARTFERAR MAERZWEREESEHEE
ZFEEZ AN FEES

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Depreciation and amortisation are provided to write off the cost or valuation of property, plant and
equipment other than properties under development over their estimated useful lives, using the

straight line method or the reducing balance method, at the following rates per annum:
Straight line method:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land held under short and Over the remaining unexpired terms of the leases
medium term leases

Leasehold buildings 4% or over the remaining period of respective
leases where shorter

2% to 3.2%

10% or over the remaining period of respective

Freehold buildings
Leasehold improvements

leases where shorter
Reducing balance method:

10% to 25%
20% to 30%
10% to 25%

Machinery and equipment
Moulds and tools
Others

The cost of properties under development will not be depreciated until they are put into use and

accordingly properties under development are stated at cost.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the estimated useful lives on the same basis as

owned assets, or where shorter, the terms of the leases.

Trademarks
The cost incurred in the acquisition of trademarks is capitalised and amortised on a straight line basis

over their estimated useful lives of twenty years.
Investments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment securities and

other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic purpose, are

measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, less any identified impairment loss.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included in net profit

or loss for the period.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Deferred expenditure

(@) Technical know-how
The cost of acquiring rights to technical know-how for the production of new products is
amortised, using the straight line method, over a period of three to five years from the date of
acquisition or the licence period, whichever is the shorter. Where the circumstances which have
justified the deferral of the expenditure no longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the
expenditure, to the extent to which it is considered to be irrecoverable, will be written off

immediately to the income statement.

(b) Product development expenditure
Expenditure incurred on projects in developing new products, including the respective cost of
acquiring the rights to technical know-how for the production of the relevant new products,
will be capitalised and deferred only when the project is clearly defined, the expenditure is
separately identifiable and there is reasonable certainty that the project is technically feasible
and the outcome will be of commercial value. Product development expenditure which does

not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Product development expenditure is amortised, using the straight line method, over its
estimated commercial life of five years commencing in the year when the product is put into
commercial use. Where the circumstances which have justified the deferral of the expenditure
no longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the expenditure, to the extent to which it is

considered to be irrecoverable, will be written off immediately to the income statement.

Convertible note

Convertible note is separately disclosed and regarded as liabilities unless conversion actually occurs.
The finance cost recognised in the income statement in respect of the convertible note, including the
premium payable upon the final redemption of the convertible note, is calculated so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the convertible note for each
accounting period. The costs incurred in connection with the issue of convertible note are charged

immediately to the income statement.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in,
first-out method. Net realisable value is calculated as the actual or estimated selling price less all

further costs of production and the related costs of marketing, selling and distribution.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated

as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is

treated as a revaluation increase.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year after adjusting for items which are non-
assessable or disallowed. Certain items of income and expense are recognised for tax purposes in a
different accounting period from that in which they are recognised in the financial statements. The
tax effect of the resulting timing differences, computed using the liability method, is recognised as
deferred taxation in the financial statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or an

asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates ruling on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at
the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the

income statement.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the results of operations outside Hong Kong are
translated using the average exchange rates for the year. The assets and liabilities of the operations
outside Hong Kong are translated using the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. On consolidation,
any differences arising on translation of operations outside Hong Kong are dealt with in the

translation reserve.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement plan are charged as expenses as they are incurred.

4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into four principal operating divisions of
which their principal activities are disclosed as follows and these divisions form the basis on which the

Group reports its primary segment information. Principal operating divisions and their activities are:

Technology and strategic -  manufacture and distribution of high-end technological products

consisting of LED display screens and holding of strategic

investments

Electronics — development, manufacture and distribution of electronic products
including automotive electronics, specialty electronics, parts and
components, wire harness and cables, and loudspeakers

Batteries — development, manufacture and distribution of batteries and battery
related products

Electrical — development, manufacture and distribution of electrical wiring

installation products
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4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
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Analysis of the Group'’s segment information is as follows:

(a) Business segments

2003
B R R
Technology and g7 i £ s Ast
strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
TET TERT THET THERT TERT THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TURNOVER
External sales 394,472 1,414,655 - - - 1,809,127
Inter-segment sales a4 651 - - (695) -
394,516 1,415,306 - - (695) 1,809,127
Inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing market rates
RESULTS
Segment result 31,246 18,473 - - - 49,719
Unallocated corporate expenses (27,817)
Other corporate income 23,891
Profit from operations 45,793
Finance costs
Segment (7,536) (38,586) - - - (46,122)
Corporate (42,303)
Share of results of associates (3,908) 97,259 81,225 28,719 - 203,295
Amortisation of goodwill on
acquisition of associates (7,138)
Realisation of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates 1,281
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of associates (70)
Gain on disposal of associates 1,006
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (18)
Loss on deemed disposal (4,008)
of a subsidiary
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of a subsidiary (944)
Profit before taxation 150,772
Taxation (50,730)
Profit before minority interests 100,042
Minority interests (28,562)
Net profit for the year 71,480
ASSETS
Segment assets 366,476 1,308,746 - - (27,228) 1,647,994
Interests in associates 61,990 475,450 645,049 552,756 - 1,735,245
Unallocated corporate assets 260,579
Consolidated total assets 3,643,818
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4. ERERHEHESE #) 4.  BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
(@) UEHBHE(E) (a) Business segments (continued)
—EE=F 2003
B RER
Technology and g7 Bt = e a5t
strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
TERT THET TERT TERT THET TERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
=i LIABILITIES
XBAaE Segment liabilities 483,069 397,564 - - (500,709) 379,924
B Borrowings
EY Segment 15,652 998,879 - - - 1,014,531
(= Corporate 907,489
A] # % ZE E Convertible note 85,925
TS HEEXERE Unallocated corporate liabilities 21,512
wa R Consolidated total liabilities 2,409,381
HAit &R OTHER INFORMATION
=N ] Capital expenditure
ES3 Segment 25,480 31,033 - - - 56,513
(= Corporate 9,332
e R E Depreciation and amortisation
ES Segment 23,854 33,284 - - - 57,138
1S Corporate 5,473
B B8 X ) i 3 0 Additions of goodwill on acquisition
2B of associates 36
TIWTE(RE) BRAA BB /T=FFH
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4. EBRBEMSE @)

4.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)

(a) AEHBHE(E)

-

S
HINEE
REIEE:

NEEBHE DIERITTH S
BRRETT

£
TREDBEZEEER
Hp b EWA

BT
B 5 AR

%7

&%
il 2 2
1 AT 2 2

5% 2B
BHEBABE QA RS
Sl ITE

EEHEBOBE AR
2 W zs

HE RS QR s 2 W

HEKN B ARz 2 EE

fEE & — MM B QR0
i F ol SF |

Bk 75 Al g A

IR

RAT D BB SR A 25 B 7
DHR RS

2FAR

BE

XBEE

PR B & A Rl 2
TREOBEXEE

TURNOVER
External sales

Inter-segment sales

Inter-segment sales are charged

at prevailing market rates

RESULTS
Segment result
Unallocated corporate expenses

Other corporate income

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Segment
Corporate
Share of results of associates
Amortisation of goodwill on
acquisition of associates
Realisation of negative goodwil
on acquisition of associates
Gain on deemed partial disposa
of associates
Gain on disposal of associates
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Loss on deemed partial disposal

of a subsidiary

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit before minority interests

Minority interests
Net profit for the year

ASSETS
Segment assets
Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited e 2002/03 Annual Report

(a)

Business segments (continued)

2002
EYE
Technology and BF B Bk E A
strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
FHET FET FET FET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
338,676 1,262,951 - - - 1,601,627
163 584 = = (747) =
338,839 1,263,535 = = (747) 1,601,627
46,653 (6,207) = = - 40,446
(19,172)
36,689
57,963
(9,182) (47,518) = = = (56,700)
(52,156)
(8,518) 80,780 38,732 36,588 - 147,582
(6,677)
1,015
784
195
(1,561)
(77)
90,368
(35,379)
54,989
(17,623)
37,366
594,796 1,198,938 = = (16,070) 1,777,664
26,578 410,806 582,752 543,598 = 1,563,734
521,969
3,863,367




4. ERERHEHESE #) 4.  BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)
(a) EBSE(B) (a) Business segments (continued)
—ZET—f 2002
BHEE R R B
Technology and BT B B B A&t
strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
FHIT FHET FHIT FHIT FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
8E& LIABILITIES
*XBAaE Segment liabilities 561,874 304,478 = = (530,209) 336,143
BX Borrowings
Ei Segment 109,934 922,081 - - - 1,032,015
3 Corporate 1,216,502
R E S Convertible note 83,423
TeesBRbEBE Unallocated corporate liabilities 18,117
BaEE Consolidated total liabilities 2,686,200
HAit &R OTHER INFORMATION
BEARMR Capital expenditure
ES Segment 19,378 39,132 - - - 58,510
(= Corporate 1,972
WE REHE Depreciation and amortisation
ES 3 Segment 20,134 35,381 - - - 55,515
1S Corporate 5,687
B B & D B S i 35 00 Additions of goodwill on acquisition
ALk S of associates 19,934
BAKBAR,E£EmMEM  Additions of goodwill on acquisition
2B of subsidiaries/business 10,162
LT (KEE) BRAT « — B2 /ZT=FFH
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4. ¥R E @ 4.  BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)

(b) HulEhH %A (b) Geographical segments
SEEQZHERSHERPEBERSREMENH Manufacturing and distribution of the Group'’s products are carried out in The People’s Republic
@~ R R O B SR 3 1T o & (B [ BRE A 35 B AR 5 T 45 HE of China (“the PRC”) including Hong Kong and certain other Asia-Pacific, Middle East and
BiEE - European countries. The Group also maintains marketing function in America.
ATFIRBHEERTISMIEMIFERKIRZHED The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by geographical market,
#r o irrespective of the origin of the goods.
BES BR B4 A0 2% 7
Turnover Profit before taxation
2003 2002 2003 2002
FTER FET FTHER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
hEARANME The PRC
—&H - Hong Kong 159,709 133,044 15,004 4,904
— A — Mainland China 99,564 105,424 38,577 24,411
H i 55 )M B R Other Asian countries 574,649 574,462 17,688 16,706
M Europe 426,344 423,790 20,712 2,724
18 35 R g SR M North & South America 447,773 328,264 32,965 13,003
SR R 78 B Australia & New Zealand 91,542 32,077 22,287 28,809
HAth Others 9,546 4,566 3,539 (189)
1,809,127 1,601,627 150,772 90,368
SREEZEHE VE BERXE RELEEZ The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions to
M- REEMEMBZMAT: property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed by the geographical areas in
which the assets are located:
ME - BERRER
EmILEEZEM
Additions to
PEEEZREME property, plant
Carrying amount and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
2003 2002 2003 2002
FHER FET FTER FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
hEARAME The PRC
— BB - Hong Kong 1,111,051 1,502,366 21,737 34,364
— A — Mainland China 1,115,508 972,699 37,929 16,170
H A 35 N B R Other Asian countries 776,391 765,990 468 1,629
B M Europe 338,818 275,694 5,711 8,319
1k 3 R g SE M North & South America 162,893 193,639 - -
BN B 2 B Australia & New Zealand 137,252 151,964 - -
H Al Others 1,905 1,015 - -
3,643,818 3,863,367 65,845 60,482
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5. RERBE

5. NET INVESTMENT LOSS

REFHEBE:
FREREMBRERER ZFER
EFHERERAIKE ZHME
EHFREZBBHA
HEEMRERR 2 FER

A EBEEMESREEE5349,0008 T (ZTT —4F:
823,624,000 7T) RIF LM EFEFREBETHE T (ZTT =
 : E5185,075,000/8 T) LA&meDiEimﬁ%&éz
I A 4,362,0005% 7T (— ZF — 4F : 4,968,0007% Jt) K 5,000 %
TL (ZZ T =4 :291,000% 7T) °

EU]}

6. Hi&XXH

Hit &7 HEE:
B — B IR & A
ERGRREBZER

BHBANB AR, #EBol B mE
BERREMEZER

Net investment loss comprises:

Net unrealised holding loss on other investments
Write-off of investments in e-business joint venture
Dividend income from investments in securities

Net realised loss on disposal of other investments

2003 2002
T FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
15,349 17,775
14,500 -
(4,367) (5,259)
- 10,924
25,482 23,440

Included in above are loss from listed investments of HK$15,349,000 (2002: loss of HK$23,624,000),
loss from unlisted investments of HK$nil (2002: loss of HK$5,075,000) and dividend income of
HK$4,362,000 (2002: HK$4,968,000) and HK$5,000 (2002: HK$291,000) from listed and unlisted

investments respectively.

6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

The other operating expenses comprise:

Expenses incurred for the closure of a factory
in the United Kingdom
Restructuring costs for speaker businesses
Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries/business

Deficit on valuation of investment properties

2003 2002

FHT FHT

HK$°000 HK$’000

6,506 -

5,433 -

983 33

- 360

12,922 393
%E)ERAT - —BB= B=FER
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7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

EEBRANE R TEE:

B (Ki8)
BETHE RUREN

BTEBRAER

R H#HE (BERITHREZHA)
RS (BERNTTERZEA)

1% A B &

k-8

HAEZEE

MKEHEZEE
HEE- BB REHEEE
EEMHEMERS

W E A i

K& A

HEME BERREZWE
RITFERREFZHNEEA
Bt = 2 7] F*ZﬂEWA

T REEERSBAMBIHEET

(=== =G o)

& & W) & WA HBR X 1,243,000 7T

(=TT =4 :688,000/% 7T )
EfBENEZ B

8. EEKEEM=

E=x

e
BITES
FERTES

HITEEZHEMME
#r B B H A 4R A
EHER
RORAR A 58 5%
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Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:

Directors’ emoluments (note 8)

Staff salaries, allowances and welfare
Total staff costs

Amortisation of deferred expenditure (included in administrative expenses)
Amortisation of trademarks (included in administrative expenses)
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation and amortisation on
Owned assets
Assets held under finance leases
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Minimum lease payments made in respect of rented premises

Research expenditure incurred
and after crediting:

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Interest earned on bank deposits and balances
Interest income from associates
Rental income from land and buildings,
less nil outgoings (2002: nil)
Rental income from investment properties, less outgoings
of HK$1,243,000 (2002: HK$688,000)

Surplus on valuation of investment properties

8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors

Fees:
Executive

Non-executive

Other emoluments to executive directors:
Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

2003 2002
FHBT FE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
22,335 21,294
231,852 214,901
254,187 236,195
11,319 9,399
4,183 4,183
4,776 3,365
45,025 44,310
1,101 3,277
8,858 =
13,550 13,395
25,665 19,779
- 272
16,094 23,266
529 307
1,386 1,375
5,656 5,766
7,013 =
2003 2002
FHBT FE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
20 100
130 130
220 230
13,849 14,424
6,964 5,311
1,302 1,329
22,115 21,064
22,335 21,294




8. EEREEME @)

8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

NERBZHBRENTHRATES ZEF4H£130,0008

7T (ZZZ —4:130,000% 7T) °

E=zMesGMT:

07 7T — 1,000,000/ 7T

1,000,001% 7T — 1,500,000 7T
1,500,001% JT. — 2,000,000 T
2,000,001 7t — 2,500,000/% JT
3,500,001 7t — 4,000,000/% JT
5,500,001;% 7t — 6,000,000 7T
6,000,0015% 7t — 6,500,000 J©

(=]

ARERAFREFMIAZEERE=ZR2 (2T _F:
ZR)RAEE (EMe2#IEWLEmE) Hf—% (=F
Z_FMB)ARERSFMIEEREZHE N T :

BN & EL A 4R R
RRAE R & 45K

ZERBEZMED R

2,500,001 7t — 3,000,000 7T
3,000,001 7t — 3,500,0007% 7T

The amounts disclosed above include directors’ fees of HK$130,000 (2002: HK$130,000) payable to

non-executive directors.

Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

EEAY
Number of director(s)

2003 2002
HK$Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 6 6
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 1 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 1 1
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 - 2
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 2 -
Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year included three (2002: three) directors of
the Company, details of whose emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the two (2002:

two) highest paid employees of the Group, not being a director of the Company, are as follows:

2003 2002
FERT FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
Salaries and other benefits 4,545 4,391
Performance related incentive payments 1,086 628
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 269 336
5,900 5,355
Emoluments of these employees were within the following bands:
BEAH
Number of employee(s)
2003 2002
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 1 2
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 1 -
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9. HMBEA 9. FINANCE COSTS

BITREMERFEER: Interest on bank and other borrowings:
RAFAZEEE Wholly repayable within five years
W IER A F A2 ABEE Not wholly repayable within five years
AR R Convertible note
B isHEE Finance leases

4815 BB AR Total borrowing costs

10. HIE 10. TAXATION

BEE: The charge comprises:

REAIRHEKBAR: The Company and its subsidiaries:
BEENEH Hong Kong Profits Tax
77 DA SN EL At 3 & A% IR Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
EIERTE (M 5E£29) Deferred taxation (note 29)
NEE Sub-total

e R R 2B E: Share of taxation of associates:

48 BEENEH Hong Kong Profits Tax

B DAONE fth b [ 7% 18 Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
/INEE Sub-total

A&t Total

2003 2002
FHER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
85,461 105,401
293 702
2,502 2,430
169 323
88,425 108,856
2003 2002
FHER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
6,528 3,580
6,630 6,158
1,696 1,724
14,854 11,462
3,848 2,763
32,028 21,154
35,876 23,917
50,730 35,379

BENMER DIEREFE[TERBENIEZHE16% (=TT Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% (2002: 16%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.

—F:16%) 5 E -

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in the respective

BRI R IBNIEEB@ R EEE CRITHEFTE- jurisdictions.

11. BRE 11. DIVIDENDS

Bk % R HARE B ZAR3.00L (=T =4 : 2.5(0) Interim dividend paid of 3.0 cents
(2002: 2.5 cents) per share

BEIRERAR GRS (ZTZZF:1.50l) Final dividend proposed of 3.5 cents

(2002: 1.5 cents) per share
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2003 2002

FER TAET
HK$°000 HK$'000
15,957 13,298
18,617 7,979
34,574 21,277




12. BREF

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

BE—ST=F=f=1 AR-FF_F=-A=T AL
FE2BRERBAREERNTRE T BUSHE

27

2FEAMNRFEERSRAN 2R

RABMBEERNBIEIZNBRARAR
Bt 28 X A B B & A 2 P4 g A
fEH 2 BE

BRRAMBRZIEWERIEL 2 AE
SREEEERARN AT
B4 B B

SHEEARGRA R 2 B I F 15 8

REEIBEFEERND T E
SEEEERAR KO

InE 15 &
BEESRAFNZAEDIREM T 282 AT RBREEFEERE
GPL %2 &t °
13. BEYH
RZZEZE—FMA—H
EHYMEZER
RZZEE_F=A=+—HEK

R-ZBE-—FmMA—H
WHoE BmERZEEA
EHEYE BE KL
EHMEZRK

R-ZBZE=F=ZA=t+—H

NEEBZREMERRE

ERE RHEAE
AR DA [ 2 X AR B W) 3

REEBZREMER T =F=A=-+—HABILIEH
BEE/T kFMITTFEBEMBAERAD A XEWS Chartered
SurveyorsA AR T 5 EEEEEITHE.

REERRRGEER AKENNKREMEALXEER N -

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended March 31, 2003 and

2002 is computed based on the following data:

Earnings
Net profit for the year and earnings for the purpose of
basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential shares on share of results of
subsidiaries and associates based on the dilution of
their earnings per share

Adjustment resulting from the assumed conversion
of the convertible note

Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential shares on share options

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share

2003 2002
FiEn THT
HK$'000 HK$’000
71,480 37,366
(615) (152)
(4,385) -
66,480 37,214
‘000 ‘000
531,905 531,831
606 948
532,511 532,779

The computation of diluted earnings per share assumes the conversion of the convertible note as set
out in note 28 into the shares of GP Industries Limited (“GP Ind”).

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

At April 1, 2001
Deficit on valuation

At March 31, 2002

and April 1, 2002
Transfer from property, plant and equipment
Transfer to property, plant and equipment
Surplus on valuation

At March 31, 2003

The Group's investment properties shown above comprise:

Held in Hong Kong under medium term leases
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong

%8

THE GROUP

TET
HK$'000
90,060
(360)

89,700

18,380

(2,798)
7,013

112,295

2003
FER
HK$'000
81,620
30,675

2002
THET
HK$'000
89,700

112,295

89,700

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at March 31, 2003 on an open market existing
use basis by RHL Appraisal Ltd. and EWS Chartered Surveyors, independent professional valuers.

At the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s investment properties are rented out under

operating leases.
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14. PE - -BERZE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

55

RA S A4 {E
“ET_FNA—HBitE
EBAE
HHERENE
feREMEHA
i

BH A

&

HEMEAR
EEHE—HBAN

—EE=-f=A=1+—-HiE&

B

B AR
fBE-—NAAlE
EE-ZTZ_F
MEREH

T -FNA—ABiE
BEAE

BHEREANE
REEER
EHNR
1 B R BR
BB A A R JR B

R E— B L RRRR

—EE=-f=A=1+—-HiE

SR FE
—EE=F5=H=1+—-H%tE

—EZ_F=H=+—Hit®

THE GROUP

COST OR VALUATION

At April 1, 2002

Currency realignment

Transfer to investment properties
Transfer from investment properties
Additions

Reclassification

Disposals

Disposal of subsidiaries

Deemed disposal of a subsidiary
At March 31, 2003

Comprising:

At cost

At valuation - 1994
At valuation - 2002

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
At April 1, 2002

Currency realignment

Transfer to investment properties
Provided for the year

Reclassification

Eliminated on disposals

Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries
Eliminated on deemed disposal

of a subsidiary
At March 31, 2003

NET BOOK VALUES
At March 31, 2003

At March 31, 2002
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XABE HE
tHREE THREE W R R E BERYE
Freehold Leasehold HHAEEHE Machinery IKRIA Properties
land and land and Leasehold and Moulds under Hity a5t
buildings buildings improvements equipment and tools  development Others Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
33,984 128,865 68,662 214,990 32,915 7,027 78,295 564,738
1,611 686 183 1,548 1,502 - 1,133 6,663
(18,804) - - - - - - (18,804)
- 2,798 - - - - - 2,798
134 - 8,079 25,067 5,052 8,262 10,284 56,878
(468) - 468 - - - - -
- (18,264) (1,913) (17,338) (7,289) - (5,252) (50,056)
- (1,347) - - - - (251) (1,598)
- - (2,497) (22,174) (3,160) - (2,122) (29,953)
16,457 112,738 72,982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 530,666
16,457 47,347 72,982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 465,275
- 62,593 - - - - - 62,593
- 2,798 - - - - - 2,798
16,457 112,738 72,982 202,093 29,020 15,289 82,087 530,666
2,053 26,820 43,450 131,538 21,114 - 39,051 264,026
203 172 174 1,058 762 - 848 3,217
(424) - - - - - - (424)
300 4,014 8,168 21,762 4,745 = 7,137 46,126
(237) = 237 = = = = =
- (4,878) (1,674) (12,601) (5,997) - (4,222) (29,372)
- (519) - - - - (225) (744)
= = (1,196) (7,152) (2,004) = (1,706) (12,058)
1,895 25,609 49,159 134,605 18,620 - 40,883 270,771
14,562 87,129 23,823 67,488 10,400 15,289 41,204 259,895
31,931 102,045 25,212 83,452 11,801 7,027 39,244 300,712




14. ME -BERKE (H)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

o

RA B
—ZZ_SNA—-B:E
il

&

—EE=5=A=1+—H#EH

B
A
EE - —AAmE

mEREE
—EE_FHA—-HFE
EFEEERE
H & R R R

—EE=5=A=1+—H#EH

BR T R E
—EE=F=A=1+—HE

—EE-_F=A=+—HitE&

HREBRASERE175 (KEF]) 2 BELHEE%RE
MEAE BER-NANAFNLA=Z+TBERINEGBEIIEREZ
MEBFISETE—SHE- VWEARRRAEEZ L EME
URARERBITERBHAE LEMER ST =F=
B=+—BZEHEELND 5 AE2554,000% T (=TT =4
2,667,000/% T ) 22,458,000/ Jt (= = = — £ : 20,658,000
BIT) °

HEL i
REE HAEE
Leasehold #15
land and Leasehold Hth At
buildings improvements Others Total
FHET FHET FH&T FH&T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE COMPANY
COST OR VALUATION
At April 1, 2002 14,500 9,074 36,615 60,189
Additions - 2,674 6,658 9,332
Disposals - - (2,949) (2,949)
At March 31, 2003 14,500 11,748 40,324 66,572
Comprising:
At cost - 11,748 40,324 52,072
At valuation — 1994 14,500 - - 14,500
14,500 11,748 40,324 66,572
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
At April 1, 2002 2,301 6,801 20,335 29,437
Provided for the year 347 871 4,222 5,440
Eliminated on disposals - - (2,376) (2,376)
At March 31, 2003 2,648 7,672 22,181 32,501
NET BOOK VALUES
At March 31, 2003 11,852 4,076 18,143 34,071
At March 31, 2002 12,199 2,273 16,280 30,752

The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 17 (Revised) regarding the
requirement to revalue properties, which had been carried at revalued amounts prior to September
30, 1995, and accordingly, no further revaluation of these properties will be carried out. Had these
properties of the Company and the Group been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortisation, the carrying value of these properties at March 31, 2003 would have been stated at
approximately HK$2,554,000 (2002: HK$2,667,000) and HK$22,458,000 (2002: HK$20,658,000)

respectively.
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14. ME-BERSZHE (H)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

RERIMEER 2 K ATEF Y%
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15. PTG KB 2 A

EmEOEEKA
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ETBROTEERMBEMAK L ZGPTEFR
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££® THE GROUP A " THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
FERT FET FTHER FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
The Group'’s and the Company’s property
interests shown above comprise:
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong 14,562 31,931 - -
Leasehold properties:
Held in Hong Kong,
medium term leases 71,061 70,698 11,852 12,199
Held outside Hong Kong,
medium term leases 10,218 24,163 - -
short term leases 5,850 7,184 - -
101,691 133,976 11,852 12,199
Net book value of property, plant and
equipment held under finance leases:
Machinery and equipment 2,668 10,272 - 7,270
Others 3,582 1,906 2,878 1,069
6,250 12,178 2,878 8,339

15. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

‘A A THE COMPANY

2003 2002

FEx FHEIT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Listed shares, at cost 1,086,592 1,086,592
Unlisted shares, at cost 337,798 338,063
Impairment losses (209,155) (209,155)
1,215,235 1,215,500

Amounts due from subsidiaries 642,825 663,560
1,858,060 1,879,060

Market values of listed shares at March 31 1,187,512 1,145,723

The listed shares represent the investment in GP Ind which is incorporated in the Republic of Singapore and its

shares are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “Singapore Stock Exchange”).

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of subsidiaries which were determined by
the estimated discounted net cash flows from these subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of the subsidiaries are

reduced to the respective recoverable amounts which are estimated using market borrowing rates.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2003 are set out in note 43.
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16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
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££® THE GROUP

2003 2002

FAERT FATT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Share of net assets 1,633,571 1,469,347
Goodwill on acquisition of associates 91,842 98,944
Negative goodwill on acquisition of associates (24,702) (19,647)
1,700,711 1,548,644

Amounts due from associates 46,334 26,890
Impairment losses (11,800) (11,800)
1,735,245 1,563,734

Market values of listed shares at March 31 989,354 934,884

Amounts due from associates have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the directors, the Group will not
demand for the repayment within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts

are shown as non-current assets.

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of associates which were determined by the
estimated discounted net future cash flows from these associates. The carrying amounts of the associates are

reduced to the respective recoverable amounts which are estimated using market borrowing rates.

Details of movements of goodwill and negative goodwill on acquisition of associates are as follows:

BABE AR ZRE BABE AT ZHTE
Goodwill on acquisition Negative goodwill on
of associates acquisition of associates
2003 2002 2003 2002
FER FET FERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
COST
At beginning of the year 187,200 167,266 21,080 7,774
Acquired on purchase of associates 36 19,934 6,336 13,306
Disposal of an associate (1,885) - - -
At end of the year 185,351 187,200 27,416 21,080
AMORTISATION
At beginning of the year 88,256 81,579 1,433 418
Provided for the year 7.138 6,677 - -
Realised during the year - - 1,281 1,015
Eliminated on disposal of an associate (1,885) - - -
At end of the year 93,509 88,256 2,714 1,433
NET BOOK VALUES
At end of the year 91,842 98,944 24,702 19,647
At beginning of the year 98,944 85,687 19,647 7,356
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16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
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Goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is amortised over the estimated useful lives and the

foreseeable lives of goodwill arising from past acquisition ranging from five to twenty years.

Negative goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is released to income on a straight line basis
over a period of not more than twenty years representing the estimated average useful lives of the

depreciable assets acquired in the acquisition.

Particulars of the principal associates at March 31, 2003 are set out in note 44.

(@) At March 31, 2003, the Group has interests in shares in GP Batteries International Limited
(“GPBI"), a company with its shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. The financial year
end date of GPBI is March 31. The financial information in respect of GPBI based on its audited
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2003 and the relevant information in respect

of the Group's interest in GPBI are as follows:

R-ZBE=F R=FT_F
=A=+-—H =A=+—H
At March 31 At March 31,
2003 2002
FER FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
Financial position
Total assets 3,526,722 2,810,745
Total liabilities 1,981,707 1,415,187
Minority interests 191,974 158,919
Share of net assets of GPBI 660,825 592,103
Market value of the shares in GPBI
held by the Group at March 31, 2003 404,563 352,500
BZ B=
—22=F =2T=F
=A=+-—-8 =A=t+-—8
IHFE IEFEE
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2003 2002
TERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
Results for the year
Turnover 2,906,713 2,345,801
Net profit for the year 143,345 72,821
Net profit for the year attributable to the Group 59,968 28,678




16. PRt E A REHE (@) 16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
by RZZTZT=F=A=+—R8 SEEERFTMER S (b) At March 31, 2003, the Group has interests in shares in Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited
EhzaBIEE (B BERAR([FBIE]) 28 (“CIHL"), a company with its shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. The financial year
moABIECZF#HAARAT _A=T—H - REEHZE end date of CIHL is December 31. The financial information in respect of CIHL based on its
—EE _F+ A=+t HIFELERRAZTH audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2002 and the relevant
ITEXEVBER UARASEMETE IERER 2 EH@E information in respect of the Group’s interest in CIHL are as follows:
BAMT:
P T EF KoTT—f
+=A +=A
=+-8 =+—8
At At
December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B AR R Financial position
BEE Total assets 2,123,646 1,878,410
BalE Total liabilities 1,006,907 830,237
DER R = Minority interests 24,920 19,459
e IEEEFE Share of net assets of CIHL 537,612 508,596
2003 2002
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REBFGEBIERND Market value of the shares in CIHL
R=BA=+—BzmE held by the Group at March 31 584,791 582,384
BZE S
—BBC-F —2T—F
+=A +=A
=+-8 =+—#
HFE tEE
Year ended Year ended
December 31, December 31,
2002 2001
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEXE Results for the year
EER Turnover 818,322 835,330
2FHF Net profit for the year 35,163 49,538
SEEG2FLHT Net profit for the year attributable to the Group 15,001 21,297

S EHE AR T B L% Z52.45%0H & A 7 - Gerard
Industries (No. 3) Pty. Ltd. ([ GI3PL] ) + B8 )N Fi 75 /B &
A AL 43 - GI3PLES IR U4 122 B8 5 3 28 15 5 o) 08 M Bt 8 0K B
A BN B 5 B = T8 & UK 3£ 116,300,000 T £ 15 51
FERFBEZHE R_ZET=F=fA=+—0 £EE
15 B 19 H Bk 2> B AR 3R 4= 12 TA 5T 72 25,900,00052 7T (49
%56 121,900,0007% 7T ) ° B9 70 A A K BE 7E B 15 H &
KER GBPLEEERRBRETHIELAZ 2 AE B
MmEERENBREFREBHERBREHAAEE:

The 52.45% owned associate, Gerard Industries (No. 3) Pty. Ltd. (“GI3PL"), of the Group’s
associate, CIHL, in Australia has disputes with the Australian Taxation Office (“ATO") and GI3PL
has instructed its legal counsel to take the matters to the Federal Court of Australia. Total
assessment claimed by the ATO amounted to A$116.3 million including penalties and interest.
The effective share of the amount attributable to the Group as at March 31, 2003, after minority
interests, is estimated to be A$25.9 million (equivalent to approximately HK$121.9 million). The
ultimate outcome, which may not be known for some years, cannot presently be determined by
the management of GI3PL with an acceptable degree of reliability, and accordingly, no

provision for any liabilities that may result has been made in the financial statements of GI3PL.
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16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
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(b) (continued)

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of CIHL, the valuation of GI3PL based on its future

earnings potential and after taking into consideration the total amount of the above

contingent liability, will not be less than its current carrying value in the books of CIHL, and

therefore no impairment in CIHL's investment in GI3PL in accordance with Singapore

Statements of Accounting Standard No. 36 is considered necessary.

The directors of the Company have taken note of the above matters and made due enquiries.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Board of Directors of the Company which indicates

that there has been material subsequent development or change in status in respect of the

above matters. Therefore, no impairment in the Group’s investment in CIHL in accordance with

SSAP 31 “Impairment of assets” is considered necessary.

17. TRADEMARKS

THE GROUP
COST
At beginning and end of the year

AMORTISATION
At beginning of the year
Provided for the year

At end of the year

NET BOOK VALUE
At end of the year

2003 2002
FTER THET
HK$"000 HK$°000
83,655 83,655
18,823 14,640
4,183 4,183
23,006 18,823
60,649 64,832

Trademarks acquired by the Group are amortised over their estimated useful lives which are

estimated to be twenty years.
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18. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

REXRS Hihig & &%
Investment securities Other investments Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
FExT FAT FEx FAT FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&£ THE GROUP
BB LLTES Listed securities in Hong Kong - - 185 413 185 413
AN LA [ Listed securities in jurisdictions
IHES other than Hong Kong - - 353,684 355,251 353,684 355,251
FtmEHEE Total listed securities - - 353,869 355,664 353,869 355,664
FEEMHEFH Unlisted securities 3,949 18,283 1,891 1,267 5,840 19,550
3,949 18,283 355,760 356,931 359,709 375,214
tHhESEHE Market value of listed securities - = 275,189 307,868 275,189 307,868
BHEEEMEBZ Carrying value of investments in
DT : securities is analysed as follows:
5 Hy Current - - 182,351 183,389 182,351 183,389
KH Non-current 3,949 18,283 173,409 173,542 177,358 191,825
3,949 18,283 355,760 356,931 359,709 375,214

ANE2MEFREGBBRAEZE S

RZTZE=F=H=+—H2ZH(h#&% &355,760,0007% T (=
=T — 4 :356,931,000/ 7T) A+ A B & B 5 £ [E T R AR D
BRAR ([EETFRM]) RAZ S 215 & %5352,563,0007%
gL (= Z = = 4F : 354,130,000 T ) - & B = BN & /& X
NEFEXEBAERRBEELBE - ZREERZIRHR
BEBLFMIBER LM

LEEBEMEZEELEA - MABESTHE LTE
FROBRAAERTRFE READAEERIELRA
HAZBBBEEAEHEAL BB

BT 2 E R EHATIZER ARRe

RBERBHGHIE12916F 280 —BRER _ZTZ=F=H
ToHZHBMOT:

All of the above investments in securities are equity securities.

Included in other investments of HK$355,760,000 at March 31, 2003 (2002: HK$356,931,000) is an
amount of HK$352,563,000 (2002: HK$354,130,000) representing the Group's investment in the
equity securities of £ [& & 23 M & 19 B R 2 & Meiloon Industrial Co. Ltd. (“Meiloon”), a company
incorporated in Taiwan which is engaged in the manufacture and sale of loudspeakers. Shares of

Meiloon were traded on the main board of the stock exchange in Taiwan.

The fair value of the investment in Meiloon for both years was derived from the professional
valuation made by «%2: i % % 5 B IR 2 7] Primasia Securities Company Limited, a firm of
independent securities traders in Taiwan, after adjusting for a discount factor as considered
appropriate by the directors of the Company with reference to the specific business environment of

Meiloon.
The remaining other investments are stated at their market values.

Particulars of an investment as at March 31, 2003 disclosed pursuant to Section 129(2) of the
Companies Ordinance are as follows:
EEEMRE BT

RAEE 2 Lt fl
Proportion of nominal

WRENFAER BRI i 7 value of issued capital FEEHR

Name of investee Place of incorporation attributable to the Group Principal activities

E % BB =¥ ERRIHEGES

Meiloon Taiwan 15.22% Manufacture and sale of loudspeakers
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19. ADVANCES TO TRADE ASSOCIATES

£®
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ZIEFRE D E AR

# T 2 12,000,0007% 7T (= Z T = £ : 20,000,000/ 7T ) 18 K
AEB-—BZBHEBRRZRT UEBRAERRL S E—R
BREETFGPIENR —NAWANF—BR—HE=-ZTZT—F+=
A=+ —BHMEUNEERBEZERBEEEMERE BT —
BETR _ZETE_F+_A=+HiTZzKHntE REE
BZHRERZE-_ZTTMNE = A=+ /\ B 1t % & U R KE
HAEERZAE -EZRRAZERFELAATER —FA
EE B 2ERESEARS.

THE GROUP

Included in advances to trade associates are advances of HK$97,000,000 (2002: HK$97,000,000) which
are non-interest bearing and have no fixed repayment term. Such advances were granted for
facilitating the selling and distribution of the Group’s products in the PRC. Accordingly, the amounts

are classified as non-current.

The remaining amount of HK$12,000,000 (2002: HK$20,000,000) represents a receivable from an
owner of a trade associate of the Group who pledged the entire issued share capital of that trade
associate in favour of GP Ind and granted an option to GP Ind to acquire these shares during the
period from January 1, 1999 to December 31, 2001, which was extended to December 31, 2002, at a
price to be agreed. Pursuant to a supplementary agreement entered into by the parties involved on
December 30, 2002, the option period has been extended to February 28, 2004. The receivable bears
interest at commercial rates. In the opinion of the directors, the receivable is not likely to be repaid

within one year. Accordingly, the amount is classified as non-current.

20. EEX H 20. DEFERRED EXPENDITURE
ERRR EERT
Product development Technical By
expenditure know-how Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Tl FHT FET FHT FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
= THE GROUP
2% COoST
F Y At beginning of the year 46,558 31,134 14,892 14,892 61,450 46,026
3 N Additions 8,967 15,424 - - 8,967 15,424
EEHE—HNBAF Deemed disposal of a subsidiary (55,525) = - = (55,525) =
FRE At end of the year - 46,558 14,892 14,892 14,892 61,450
# oy AMORTISATION
FHH At beginning of the year 22,110 12,935 14,892 14,668 37,002 27,603
REEERE Provided for the year 11,319 9,175 - 224 11,319 9,399
FE & & BB A B R R R Eliminated on deemed disposal
of a subsidiary (33,429) - - - (33,429) -
FRE At end of the year - 22,110 14,892 14,892 14,892 37,002
REFE NET BOOK VALUES
FRH At end of the year - 24,448 - - - 24,448

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited e 2002/03 Annual Report
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23. BREE BUEBRRBEMLRE
AEBERTHESRFEES —BASHRE-B-_+X
TE-EEER EREERBNRANREERBERAEA
2B AT :

0-60K
61-90X
3B 90K

2003 2002
FERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
COST
At beginning of the year 10,162 -
Goodwill arising from acquisition of a business - 9,500
Goodwill arising from acquisition of
additional interest in a subsidiary - 662
At end of the year 10,162 10,162
AMORTISATION
At beginning of the year 33 -
Charge for the year 983 33
At end of the year 1,016 33
NET BOOK VALUE
At end of the year 9,146 10,129

Goodwill is amortised over its estimated useful life. The foreseeable lives of goodwill arising from the

acquisition are expected to be not more than twenty years.

22. INVENTORIES
£ @ THE GROUP

2003 2002

FERT FHBT

HK$'000 HK$’000

Raw materials 132,356 129,344
Work in progress 15,883 17,910
Finished goods 134,757 194,769
282,996 342,023

At March 31, 2003, the carrying amount of inventories included in the above that were carried at net
realisable value was approximately HK$2,642,000 (2002: HK$17,541,000).

23. DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS
The Group allows its trade customers with credit periods normally ranging from 30 days to 120 days.

The following is an aged analysis of debtors, bills receivable and prepayments at the balance sheet

date:
£ B THE GROUP

2003 2002
FAERT FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 - 60 days 271,892 310,549
61 -90 days 13,530 23,347
Over 90 days 247,768 266,531
533,190 600,427
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24, EREREREHR 24. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

ENEEREANEEABRGEERZRES

The following is an aged analysis of creditors and accrued charges at the balance sheet date:

T £ @ THE GROUP
2003 2002
FEx FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
0-60X 0 - 60 days 294,101 247,467
61-90X 61— 90 days 54,966 60,077
BB I0K Over 90 days 44,993 38,052
394,060 345,596
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25. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Amounts payable under finance

leases are as follows:

THE GROUP

Within one year

In the second to fifth years inclusive

Less: Future finance charges
Present value of lease obligations

Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (note 27)

Amount due after one year

REHAEERZAE
BEZHEEEN Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2003 2002 2003 2002
FAERT FH&T TERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2,200 3,189 2,127 3,033
2,748 2,442 2,698 2,340
4,948 5,631 4,825 5,373
(123) (258) - -
4,825 5,373 4,825 5,373
(2,127) (3,033)
2,698 2,340
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25. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES (continued)

YN

R E

AR R S
HEEFEZRE
B —FREHIARE A E (M E27)

—FREIH

ARBERAMBHRHERBBLLIWE BERK
H-MBEEFTHFHER=ZEMNF -EEXREH
AIERR—RMBEEME-MEHEEDAE

26. RITEFR EXRBERFE

—FREEREZRITER (ME27)
HHRTE

BEEE

RITBEX

z

ki
Ee i

BREHEBERZRE

BEZEEER Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2003 2002 2003 2002
FTERT FET FERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THE COMPANY
Within one year 1,137 2,111 1,083 2,066
In the second to fifth years inclusive 1,599 156 1,566 156
2,736 2,267 2,649 2,222
Less: Future finance charges (87) (45) - -
Present value of lease obligations 2,649 2,222 2,649 2,222
Less: Amount due within one year shown
under current liabilities (note 27) (1,083) (2,066)
Amount due after one year 1,566 156

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its property, plant and equipment under finance leases. The finance

leases are negotiated for a lease term from 3 to 4 years. Interest rates are negotiated at the prevailing market

rates and are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis.

26. BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND IMPORT LOANS

£ @ THE GROUP

‘A B THE COMPANY

2003 2002 2003 2002
FER FHEIT FET FHBIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Current portion of bank loans (note 27) 724,946 420,508 609,639 365,131
Short term bank loans 164,882 116,342 55,700 -
Import loans 14,016 79,681 - -
Bank overdrafts 7.361 10,042 - -
911,205 626,573 665,339 365,131
Secured 1,312 2,470 739 -
Unsecured 909,893 624,103 664,600 365,131
911,205 626,573 665,339 365,131

2INT# (K@) ERAF «—TZE= T=FFH
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27. B 27. BORROWINGS
% @ THE GROUP A 5 THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
FiEx FHx FiEx FEE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITE R Bank loans
— mEA - Unsecured 1,288,094 1,809,937 841,850 1,206,343
—BHER (ffzEa) — Secured (Note a) 22,942 15,442 7,290 7,933
E B EiE (MisEb) Fixed rate notes (Note b) 419,900 211,700 - =
1,730,936 2,037,079 849,140 1,214,276
B 8 =T (ffsE25) Obligations under finance leases (note 25) 4,825 5,373 2,649 2,222
1,735,761 2,042,452 851,789 1,216,498
B — F NZAE R IR Less: Amount due within one year
—RITE R (M 7E£26) — bank loans (note 26) (724,946) (420,508) (609,639) (365,131)
— BB ER FE (K sE25) - obligations under finance leases
(note 25) (2,127) (3,033) (1,083) (2,066)
1,008,688 1,618,911 241,067 849,301
ERERTIFRRNEE: The bank loans are repayable within a period of:
—FR Within 1 year 724,946 420,508 609,639 365,131
BB —FEITEME Between 1-2 years 491,899 1,118,788 223,960 609,569
BBRFEEIERE Between 2-5 years 508,087 489,965 12,159 235,179
HiE A F Over 5 years 6,004 7,818 3,382 4,397
1,730,936 2,037,079 849,140 1,214,276
BRI EER —FA Less: Amount due within one year shown
BIE& IR (FzE26) under current liabilities (note 26) (724,946) (420,508) (609,639) (365,131)
1,005,990 1,616,571 239,501 849,145

R-ZBZE=F NAANB AEEAFTEEHGZERR -2
ETEFEANALERS AN =G XK EEELBRE &
BREABEAT RAER-_ZTNE=A=+—HAEER
18190,000,0008 T2 EF K ELEE_STMFRER-H
I+ DA _E 38 3R B A 44 %8190,000,0007% 7T 2 & F 5l A iR 1B
—FE P L1750

GBS

(a)

(b)

$RA1T B FA W) 3 48R T (8 49 34,845,0008 T (T F —F:
35,445,000/ 7T ) [ iRITEZ T ER 2 K]

EECHBARIGPIER -_ZET—FEMA+ A BBER=
T T —F 04 A+ — B K A 200,000,000%% 7T F H = % 5t B
([ EiZ=R 52| ) 297 42{850,000,0003 7T 4 £.3.95% 2 £ &
BERER-ZRIPAA_STNF HWEFEEKAE3.95% @ I
REMFER ST e

R-ZEE-F+—A+\H GPIX¥EBHEE — HHhHRE
E| 3 1T421850,000,000% T 2 3F LT E B B XK ERRE T — R
B-ZBHEREXERINMAR_TTLF MHEFEXRATHS
BRoR ToE+_H GPLEHE-RITBEBR-HEXH
BHE R_EE=FAAT+NAE_ZETWNFREA+TN\BH
i - # 20,000,000 T2 F B B X EXRRBERHIEELEREE-
W EFE - GPL X B I 7 $55,000,000% 7T 2 R & ©

RZFZT=F=F=+—8" It T2 # A 95000,000% T
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Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited e 2002/03 Annual Report

On June 6, 2003, the Group entered into an agreement with a bank to refinance certain borrowings
which were drawn down in June 2000 and repayable over a period of three years. Under the
refinancing agreement, HK$190 million of the loans originally due in the year ending March 31, 2004
will now be repayable after 2004. As a result, for the purpose of preparation in the repayment
schedule set out above, an amount of HK$190 million has been included in the amount due after one

year.
Notes:

(@)  The bank loans are secured by properties with an aggregate carrying value of approximately HK$34,845,000
(2002: HK$35,445,000) in favour of banks for the mortgage loan facilities granted.

(b) GP Ind, a subsidiary of the Group, issued an amount of $$50 million (equivalent to HK$211,700,000) 3.95%
fixed rate notes on April 16, 2001 under a $$200 million Medium Term Note Programme (“MTN Programme”)
established by GP Ind on April 11, 2001. The fixed rate notes which will be due in 2004 bear interest at 3.95%
per annum and are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange.

On November 18, 2002, GP Ind issued an amount of S$50 million unlisted floating rate notes to a syndicate of
banks as a second series of its MTN Programme. The floating rate notes which will be due in 2005 bear interest
at prevailing market rate. In December 2002, GP Ind entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a bank
to swap the floating rate of $$20 million of the floating rate notes for a fixed rate for the period from May 19,
2003 to May 18, 2004. During the year, GP Ind purchased and cancelled $$5 million of the notes.

At March 31, 2003, the outstanding balance of these notes were $$95 million (equivalent to HK$419,900,000).
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2003 2002
FAERT FA T
HK$’000 HK$'000

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
Convertible note issued 80,000 80,000
Interest accrued 5,925 3,423
85,925 83,423

On October 12, 2000, the Company entered into a subscription agreement (the “Subscription
Agreement”) with an overseas investor in connection with the issue of a convertible note (the
“Convertible Note”) of HK$80,000,000 for cash on October 31, 2000. The Convertible Note will
mature and will be repaid to the holder of the Convertible Note on the date falling five years after the

date of issue of the Convertible Note. There is no early redemption option for the Convertible Note.

The holder of the Convertible Note has been granted with the rights (the “Rights”) at any time during
the period from the date of issue to the maturity date of the Convertible Note (both days inclusive) as
follows:

(@) To convert in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than
HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into new ordinary shares of the Company of

HK$0.50 each at an initial conversion price of HK$2.60 per share (the “Conversion Price”); or

(b) To exchange in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than
HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into ordinary shares of GP Ind of $$0.20 each at
an initial exchange price of $$0.845 and with a rate of exchange of S$1 to HK$4.453 (the

“Exchange Price”); or
(¢) A combination of both (a) and (b).

The Conversion Price is subject to adjustment in certain circumstances as detailed in the Subscription

Agreement.
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CONVERTIBLE NOTE (continued)
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In addition, upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

0}

(m

If at any time from the date of issue of the Convertible Note up to (and including) the second

anniversary of the date of issue of the Convertible Note, either:

(i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the Conversion Price in

force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day period; or

(ii) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the Singapore Stock
Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the Exchange Price in

force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period; or

If at any time from the first day of the third anniversary of the date of issue of the Convertible

Note up to (and including) the maturity day of the Convertible Note, either:

(i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the Conversion Price in

force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day period; or

(ii) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the Singapore Stock
Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the Exchange Price in

force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period,

the Company is then entitled, at its sole option, either:

(a)

(b)

()

To require the holder of the Convertible Note to convert in whole or in part the Convertible
Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into
new ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.50 each at Conversion Price (in case either (I)(i) or

(I1)(i) is applicable); or

To require the holder of the Convertible Note to exchange in whole or in part the Convertible
Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into
ordinary shares of GP Ind of $$0.20 each at the Exchange Price (in case either (1)(ii) or (ll)(ii) is
applicable); or

A combination of both (a) and (b) (in case either both (1)(i) and (1)(ii) or both (I1)(i) and (11)(ii) are
applicable).

The Convertible Note bears interest from the date of issue at the rate of 3% per annum accrued on a

yearly basis on the principal amount of the Convertible Note outstanding. The interest accrued will

not be paid to the holder of the Convertible Note but will be deferred and will thereafter form part of

the principal amount of the Convertible Note.

On February 9, 2001, the Company entered into a supplemental deed to amend the Conversion Price

from HK$2.60 to HK$2.20 for each ordinary share of the Company with respect to the period from

February 9, 2001 to February 8, 2002. The Conversion Price continues to be HK$2.60 for each ordinary

share of the Company thereafter from February 9, 2002 to the expiry date of the Convertible Note on
October 31, 2005, both days inclusive.

In the past two years, no conversion either in whole or in part of the Convertible Note was made.
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THE GROUP
Tax effect of timing differences

attributable to:

Excess of tax allowances over
accounting depreciation
Other timing differences

Less: Taxation losses
Net deferred tax (asset) liability

THE COMPANY
Tax effect of timing differences
attributable to:

Excess of tax allowances over
accounting depreciation
Other timing differences

Less: Taxation losses

Net deferred tax liability
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Balance at beginning of the year
Currency realignment

Movement for the year (note 10)

On deemed disposal of a subsidiary

Balance at end of the year

££® THE GROUP

2003 2002
Tz FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
4,675 2,980
26 (29)
1,696 1,724
(5,731) =
666 4,675

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the total potential (asset) liability, including the

amounts for which provision has been made, are as follows:
BE(EE) AEERE

Total potential
(asset) liability

BEAR

Amount provided

Amount unprovided

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
TER TAET FER TAET FER FTAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
4,894 5,255 735 464 4,159 4,791
676 5,914 (55) 4,224 731 1,690

(8,811) (11,125) (14) (13) (8,797) (11,112)

(3,241) 44 666 4,675 (3,907) (4,631)
2,025 1,900 - = 2,025 1,900
710 1,412 - = 710 1,412

- (371) - = - (371)
2,735 2,941 - = 2,735 2,941

No provision for deferred taxation has been made in respect of timing differences which are not

expected to reverse in the foreseeable future, after taking into consideration the Group’s medium

term financial plans and projections.

The surplus arising on revaluation of properties does not constitute a timing difference for deferred

taxation purpose as any profit realised on their subsequent disposal would not be subject to taxation.
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RHEAE F&T
Number of shares HK$'000
Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each:
Authorised:
Balance at March 31, 2001, March 31, 2002 and
March 31, 2003 800,000,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid:
Balance at April 1, 2001 531,605,067 265,803
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options 300,000 150
Balance at March 31, 2002, April 1, 2002 and
March 31, 2003 531,905,067 265,953

There were no changes in the Company’s authorised, issued and fully paid share capital in the current
year.

During the year ended March 31, 2002, 300,000 share options were exercised, resulting in the issue of
300,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of which 200,000 shares were issued at an exercise
price of HK$1.41 per share and the remaining 100,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of
HK$1.45 per share. The shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in all
respects.

31. SHARE OPTIONS

(i) The Company’s share option schemes

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution of the Company passed on September 28, 1999, the Company
adopted an executive share option scheme (the “Old ESOS”) on that date. The Old ESOS was initially
valid and effective for a period of five years from the date of adoption. On September 12, 2002, an
ordinary resolution was passed to replace the Old ESOS by a new share option scheme (the “New
Option Scheme”). The purposes of the Old ESOS and the New Option Scheme are to enable the
Company to grant options to eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their
contributions to the Company.

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are authorised, at any time
within five years after the adoption of the New Option Scheme, to grant options to any directors or
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for the Company’s shares at a price
not less than the average of the closing prices of the Company’s shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the offer date of the options, the closing price of the Company’s shares on the
offer date or the nominal value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, the New Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of five years
from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company. The number of shares in respect of which options may be granted to any individual in any
twelve-month period up to the offer date is not permitted to exceed 1% of the number of shares in
issue.

Option granted under the New Option Scheme must be taken up within the period as specified in the
offer of options and upon payment of HK$1 as the consideration for the options granted.
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(i) The Company’s share option schemes (continued)
The share options outstanding under the Old ESOS during the year ended March 31, 2002 and as at
March 31, 2002 and 2003 are as follows:

R=-Z2=F

BE-ZET-F ZA=Zt—-HK

=H=+-—H R-ZZBE=F

R=-B2-F FERTE =H=+-—H

A—8 Exercised i R A7 6E

TREE 2 R AT 68 during the Outstanding

BT Outstanding year ended at 3.31.2002

Exercise price at 4.1.2001 3.31.2002 and 3.31.2003
HK$

1.41 4,125,000 - 4,125,000

1.45 6,625,000 - 6,625,000

10,750,000 - 10,750,000

1.41 675,000 200,000 475,000

1.45 3,325,000 100,000 3,225,000

4,000,000 300,000 3,700,000

The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the period from June
17, 2001 to July 16, 2001 were ranged from HK$1.65 to HK$1.80 per share.

The share options granted on October 18, 2002 and outstanding under the New Option Scheme as at
March 31, 2003 are as follows:

RERABTFR

R-B2=F

=ZA=+-—H

8 R AT 6L

Granted

TREE during the year

BT and outstanding

Exercise price at 3.31.2003
HK$

1.17 7,750,000

1.17 3,870,000

11,620,000

(ii) GP Ind’s share option schemes

GP Ind has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GP Ind ESOS"), which was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed on September 19, 1996 to enable the directors of GP Ind to offer to eligible
employees, including executive directors, of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for
GP Ind's shares. The Old GP Ind ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of ten years from the
date of adoption until it was discontinued and replaced by the new GP Ind share option scheme 1999
(the “GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme”) on November 19, 1999 pursuant to a resolution passed at an
extraordinary general meeting on the same date. The purpose of the Old GP Ind ESOS is to enable GP
Ind to grant options to eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their
contributions to GP Ind. Options granted under the Old GP Ind ESOS and the GP Ind 1999 Option
Scheme are exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of grant and, the first anniversary or the
second anniversary of the date of grant, respectively.
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31. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
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(i) GP Ind’s share option schemes (continued)

According to the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind are authorised, at any time
within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, to grant options to any directors
or employees of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares at a price not more
than 20% discount of the average of the closing prices of GP Ind’s shares on the three trading days
immediately preceding the offer date of the options or the nominal value of the GP Ind'’s shares,
whichever is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme will be valid
and effective for a period of ten years from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed 15%
of the nominal amount of the issued share capital of GP Ind on the day preceding the offer date. The
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted to any individual at any time is not
permitted to exceed 20% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable
under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme.

Option granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme must be taken up within the period as
specified in the offer of options, and upon payment of S$1 as the consideration for the options
granted.

The share options outstanding under the Old GP Ind ESOS during the year end March 31, 2002 and
2003 and as at March 31, 2002 and 2003 are as follows:

REZE
—BE_F
WRE =A=t-8 RRE REzE
=22=F FER —EE=H —EB=F
R=22-% =ZA=+-H w2 W=-TB-f =A=+-8H =A=+-8H R=—2B=%
mA—H FERTE Lapsed/ =A=+-—AH FERTE FERNEH =A=+-—8
TEE i R ATE Exercised cancelled i R A7 6E Exercised Cancelled i R ATE
ETT Outstanding during the during the Outstanding during the during the Outstanding
AfTfEz B Exercise at year ended year ended at year ended year ended at
Exercisable period price 4.1.2001 3.31.2002 3.31.2002 3.31.2002 3.31.2003 3.31.2003 3.31.2003
us$
ARIZEE:
Directors of the Company:
2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.60 280,000 _ (280,000) - - - -
7.23.1999-7.22.2003 0.30 160,000 - 160,000 - - 160,000
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41 520,000 - - 520,000 - - 520,000
960,000 - (280,000) 680,000 - - 680,000
GPIXZEE:
Directors of GP Ind:
2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.60 100,000 - (100,000) - - -
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41 200,000 - - 200,000 - - 200,000
300,000 - (100,000) 200,000 - - 200,000
E&:
Employees:
2.3.1998-2.2.2002 0.60 1,244,000 (1,244,000)
7.23.1999-7.22.2003 0.30 1,045,000 (95,000) - 950,000 (255,000) (40,000) 655,000
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41 2,215,000 (130,000) (75,000) 2,010,000 - (100,000) 1,910,000
4,504,000 (225,000) (1,319,000) 2,960,000 (255,000) (140,000) 2,565,000
RZEE—FHATHE-_ZTT A +RHATERRE The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for the period

HiM - GPIT & H 2 M B & [E R &% 0.79% ;T £0.803 7T - X
CEE_FXNARRE_ET=F=A+RHTERRED
- GPI ¥k tn 2 B &1 [E A & 18 0.65% 7T = 0.72% 7T °
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from May 10, 2001 to June 15, 2001 were ranged from $$0.79 to S$0.80 per share in GP Ind. The
market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for the period from
June 5, 2002 to March 10, 2003, were ranged from S$0.65 to S$0.72 per share in GP Ind.
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(i)

GP Ind’s share option schemes (continued)

The share options granted outstanding the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme during the year ended March
31, 2002 and 2003 and as at March 31, 2002 and 2003 are as follows:

RBZE RBZE REBZE RBZE RBZE
—ET_-F —ET-F —B2=F —EE=F —22=F
n=-B2-—F =ZA=t—H ZA=t+—-8 R-BB=fF =ZA=t—H =ZA=t—8H =ZA=t+—-8 R-BB=F
mA—R FERART FERZTH =Z=B=+-—H FEART FERTHE FERZH =A=+-—H
THEE 8 R A7 66 Granted Cancelled 8 RATE Granted Exercised Cancelled 8 R AT 6E
BT Outstanding during the during the Outstanding during the during the during the Outstanding
ATz A Exercise at year ended year ended at year ended year ended year ended at
Exercisable period price 4.1.2001 3.31.2002 3.31.2002 3.31.2002 3.31.2003 3.31.2003 3.31.2003 3.31.2003
s$
DNEES:
Directors of the Company:
4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 760,000 _ - 760,000 - (240,000) - 520,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 _ 1,520,000 - 1,520,000 - - - 1,520,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 _ - - - 974,000 - - 974,000
760,000 1,520,000 = 2,280,000 974,000 (240,000) = 3,014,000
GPIXZEE:
Directors of GP Ind:
4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 180,000 = = 180,000 = = = 180,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 = 400,000 = 400,000 = = = 400,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 - - - - 255,000 - - 255,000
180,000 400,000 = 580,000 255,000 = = 835,000
GPIRZH#HUTES:
Non-executive director of GP Ind:
4.14.2002-4.13.2005 0.456 170,000 - - 170,000 - - - 170,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2006 0.620 = 340,000 = 340,000 = = = 340,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2007 0.550 = = = = 218,000 = = 218,000
170,000 340,000 = 510,000 218,000 = = 728,000
E&:
Employees:
4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 2,293,000 _ (238,000) 2,055,000 = (445,000) (38,000) 1,572,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 _ 4,884,000 (516,000) 4,368,000 = = (310,000) 4,058,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 _ = = = 2,940,000 = (127,000) 2,813,000
2,293,000 4,884,000 (754,000) 6,423,000 2,940,000 (445,000) (475,000) 8,443,000
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X EERBERTE EAENERIRAE TS AR
BHRIBEERBER - ERARERTER AARRENBL
ARERNEEEFARAREMBARFEZERES
MERREEZITEEESRIABRNEERE -

The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised for the period
from April 15, 2002 to March 27, 2003 were ranged from $$0.55 to $S$0.72 per share in GP Ind.

The financial impact of the share options granted is not recorded in the Company’s or the Group's

balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the income

statement or balance sheet for their costs. Upon the exercise of the share options, the resulting shares

issued are recorded by the Company or its subsidiary as additional share capital of the Company or its

subsidiary at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share over the

nominal value of the shares is recorded in the share premium account.
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32. f##E

32. RESERVES

58
RZET-—FWA—A
BOTHREE
(MBRFAX)
BARE
TG & A Rl
ERRE
HEHNBARMER

BARRE
F G & 1R Al e
ERBE
HEMBRAMER

EEHE-—RHBRAMER

2EMM

BEIRERE

- ZZ_ERYRE
“RR=FHRE
BHERE

-—TP=FRERE

m}wb

cl

R-EE=%=8A=1+-H

BREE QA

R-ZE=F=A=+-H
WZEE-F=A=+—H

THE GROUP
At April 1, 2001
Premium on issue of shares,
net of expenses
Transfer of reserves
Share of reserves of associates
Currency realignment
Goodwill realised upon the
disposal of subsidiaries
Net profit for the year
Dividend paid
-2001 final dividend
-2002 interim dividend
Dividend proposed
-2002 final dividend

At March 31, 2002 and
April 1, 2002
Transfer of reserves
Share of reserves of associates
Currency realignment
Realised upon the disposal
of subsidiaries
Realised upon deemed disposal
of a subsidiary
Net profit for the year
Dividend paid
-2002 final dividend
-2003 interim dividend
Dividend proposed
-2003 final dividend

At March 31, 2003

Attributable to associates
At March 31, 2003

At March 31, 2002

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited e 2002/03 Annual Report

WEER RARE
& &

BARE EEREB  Properties RERE HEMKE BRAGHE Capital BERE EREA
Share Legal revaluation Translation Goodwill Capital redemption Dividend Accumulated At
premium surplus reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
THET FET THET FET THET FET THET THET FTHT THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
448,976 9,514 100,603 (203,105)  (652,542) 48,233 35,358 21,266 894,891 703,194
267 = = = = = = = = 267
= 231 = = = 1,403 = = (1,634) =
- - - (11,469) - (12,750) - - - (24,219)
- - - 2,255 - - - - - 2,255
= = = = 192 = = = = 192
= = = = = = = = 37,366 37,366
- - - - - - - (21,266) - (21,266)
- - - - - - - - (13,298) (13,298)
_ _ - - - - - 7,979 (7,979) -
449,243 9,745 100,603 (212,319)  (652,350) 36,886 35,358 7,979 909,346 684,491
- 422 - - - - - - (422) -
- - - 5,019 - 26 - - - 5,045
- - - (4,692) - - - - - (4,692)
= = = 637 604 (33) = = = 1,208
- - - - 10,956 - - - - 10,956
- - - - - - - - 71,480 71,480
_ _ _ _ - - = (7,979) - (7,979)
= = = = = = = = (15,957) (15,957)
_ - - = - - - 18,617 (18,617) =
449,243 10,167 100,603 (211,355) (640,790) 36,879 35,358 18,617 945,830 744,552
- 1,558 13,868 (215,700) (153,630) 27,301 - - 747,626 421,023
- 1,558 13,868 (220,719)  (153,630) 27,275 - - 659,319 327,671
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32. RESERVES (continued)

AERHREESEMERTEZHBRRR
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THE COMPANY
At April 1, 2001

Premium on issue of shares,

net of expenses
Net profit for the year
Dividend paid

— 2001 final dividend

— 2002 interim dividend
Dividend proposed

— 2002 final dividend

At March 31, 2002 and
April 1, 2002
Net profit for the year
Dividend paid
— 2002 final dividend
— 2003 interim dividend
Dividend proposed
- 2003 final dividend

At March 31, 2003

ARRIR=—ZEZE=F=A=+—HASETHREZHHEZR
& i A B B B ek 2 #8205 269,352,00008 T (— 2T — 4

266,022,000/ T ) °

Legal surplus comprises the Group’s share of statutory surplus reserves of the subsidiaries and
associates in the PRC. During the year, a total amount of HK$422,000 (2002: HK$231,000) was

appropriated and transferred to legal surplus as results of the statutory requirements from local

authorities in the PRC.

Included in capital reserve was an amount of HK$9,612,000 (2002: HK$9,612,000) representing the

capitalisation of profits of subsidiaries in the PRC which were available for appropriation and resulted

in an increase of the capital of those subsidiaries after approval from the relevant PRC authorities. In

2002, a total amount of HK$ 1,403,000 was appropriated and transferred to capital reserve as a result

of the statutory requirements from local authorities in the PRC.

MEEGRE W B
BAHE Properties Capital REHE EREF
Share revaluation redemption Dividend  Accumulated A&t
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
FET FHET FET FET FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
448,976 11,242 35,358 21,266 245,797 762,639
267 - - - - 267
- - - - 33,523 33,523
= = = (21,266) = (21,266)
= = = = (13,298) (13,298)
_ - = 7,979 (7,979) =
449,243 11,242 35,358 7,979 258,043 761,865
= = = = 27,266 27,266
_ _ = (7,979) = (7,979)
- - - = (15,957) (15,957)
- - - 18,617 (18,617) -
449,243 11,242 35,358 18,617 250,735 765,195

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at March 31, 2003 are
represented by the accumulated profits and the dividend reserve totalling HK$269,352,000 (2002:

HK$266,022,000).
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33. EREF 2

33. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

ARBAREEAHNBERARAEEMBEAEARETIREEW
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1B =35I A EE B KIS 41 A aE B/ EZ 18 3 4 51 DU K H 1%
RZHAKFE - REFE BEEZMALSERBEHELNA
668,000/ 7C (Z= T T =4 :495,0008 L) - R=-TET=F =
A=4+—H & it 5 a] R R E A5 REFOKTE 2 B EUH
HERMBER (ZFEZE = 4:170,000% 7T) °

BEERAENNE AEERE_TT=F=-A=+—A01t
& E ¥ 14 %10,488,000% 5T (= F = — £ :9,085,000/% JT )
ZIRRBRIE R
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The Company and certain of its subsidiaries operated the Gold Peak Group Provident Fund Scheme, a
defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, for all qualified employees in Hong Kong. The
scheme is funded by contributions from employers according to the employees’ remuneration and
length of service as defined under the trust deed. The monthly contribution rates of this scheme are
ranged from 5% to 10%. At the same time, the Group also participated in a mandatory provident
fund (“MPF"”) scheme registered under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance. All new
employees have the option to join the Gold Peak Provident Fund Scheme or the MPF scheme with

terms as stipulated by the MPF Authority.

In addition, certain subsidiaries of the Company outside Hong Kong participate in central provident

fund schemes established by the relevant authorities in their respective countries.

The unvested benefits of employees terminating employment are utilised by the employers to reduce
their future level of contributions. The amounts of unvested benefits so utilised by the employers
during the year were approximately HK$668,000 (2002: HK$495,000). As at March 31, 2003, no
forfeited contributions (2002: HK$170,000) were available to reduce the level of employers’ future

contributions.

The Group contributed an aggregate amount of approximately HK$10,488,000 (2002: HK$9,085,000)
to the retirement benefit schemes during the year ended March 31, 2003.
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34. DEEMED DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY
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In March 2003, Lighthouse Technologies Limited (“Lighthouse”), a then 51% owned subsidiary of the

Group, proposed a rights issue to the existing shareholders (the “Rights Issue”) of Lighthouse and

certain shareholders of Lighthouse exercised their rights to subscribe for the new shares in

Lighthouse. The Group’s interest in Lighthouse was diluted from 51% to 46.97% upon the completion

of the Rights Issue.

Net assets disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment

Deferred expenditure

Inventories

Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
Taxation recoverable

Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accrued charges

Bank borrowings

Deferred taxation

Minority interests

Goodwill reserve realised
Minority interests arising on deemed disposal of a subsidiary

Loss on deemed disposal of a subsidiary

Satisfied by:

Share of net assets of an associate

Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents arising

on the deemed disposal:

Bank balances and cash disposed of
Bank balances and cash

Bank overdrafts

2003
FET
HK$'000

17,895
22,096
118,488
123,266
1,720
17,303
(47,196)
(166,577)
(5,731)
(43,091)

2002
THET
HK$'000

38,173
10,956
(6,948)
(4,008)

38,173

38,173

17,303
(5,000)

12,303

The subsidiary deemed disposed of during the year contributed HK$52,506,000 to the Group's net

operating cash outflow, HK$12,811,000 of net cash outflow in investing activities and HK$73,199,000

of net cash inflow in financing activities.
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35. BEA—BELE HEAF

35. PURCHASE OF A BUSINESS/SUBSIDIARIES
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In 2002, the Group acquired a business of distributing and retailing audio products for a consideration
of HK$38,191,000. The amount of goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was HK$9,500,000.

Net assets acquired:

Property, plant and equipment
Inventories

Net assets acquired
Goodwill arising on acquisition

Satisfied by:

Cash

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in connection

with the purchase of a business/subsidiaries:

Cash consideration

2003
FTER
HK$"000

2002
THET
HK$'000

1,500
27,191

28,691
9,500

38,191

38,191

38,191

The business acquired in the prior year did not have any significant impact on the Group'’s cash flows

and operating result.

36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Net assets disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment

Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
Bank balances and cash

Creditors and accrued charges

Minority interests

Reserves realised

Minority interests in the goodwill reserve realised
Minority interests in the translation reserve realised
Minority interests in the capital reserve realised
Loss on disposal

Satisfied by:

Cash

Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
arising on the disposal:

Cash received
Bank balances and cash disposed of

2003 2002
FET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000
854 833

- 6,210

- 138
(1,696) (1,797)
(538) -
(1,380) 5,384
1,208 192
95 185
100 -
(5) -
(18) (1,561)

- 4,200

- 4,200

- 4,200
- (138)

- 4,062

The subsidiaries disposed of did not have any significant impact on the Group’s operating results and

cash flows.
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37. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

REFE SEEMEE Y BEHEL 2 EEEREHER
1A £2,802,0007% 7T (= Z Z = 4F : 3,949,000/ 7T ) °
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capital value at the inception of the leases of HK$2,802,000 (2002: HK$3,949,000).

38. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

Bank balances, deposits and cash

Bank overdrafts

39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Bills discounted with recourse
Guarantees given to banks in respect
of banking facilities utilised by:
Subsidiaries
— wholly owned subsidiaries
- non wholly-owned subsidiaries

Associates

40. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition
of property, plant and equipment contracted

for but not provided in the financial statements

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition

of property, plant and equipment authorised

for but not contracted for

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total

2003 2002
FTER TAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
163,529 365,542
(7.361) (10,042)
156,168 355,500
$= B THE GROUP 2 & THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
TER THT TR THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- 33,777 - =
- = 15,652 6,171
- = - 52,920
99,306 16,113 90,428 7,184
99,306 49,890 106,080 66,275
$= B THE GROUP 2 8§ THE COMPANY
2003 2002 2003 2002
TER THT TR THET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
54,706 10,739 360 982
27,650 46,517 - =
82,356 57,256 360 982

amounting to HK$3,900,000 (2002: HK$14,500,000).

At March 31, 2003, the Group was also committed to invest in unlisted investment securities
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41, EEHERIE

41. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
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As lessee
At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-cancellable operating

leases which fall due as follows:

2003 2002
THREE BRRRE
Machinery T REE
Land and and Hit Land and
buildings equipment Others buildings
FERT FERT FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one year 12,537 756 597 14,887
In the second to fifth years inclusive 24,451 - 618 19,499
Over five years 36,374 - - 34,902
73,362 756 1,215 69,288

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for its office properties and

factories. Leases are negotiated for term from one to thirty years.

As lessor
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:

£ E THE GROUP

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$°000

Within one year 281 403
In the second to fifth years inclusive - 281
281 684

The properties held have committed tenants for an average term of two years.

The Company did not have any lease commitments at the balance sheet date.
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42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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During the year, the Group entered into the following significant transactions with its associates:

2003

FERT

HK$°000

Purchases from associates 115,101
Sales to associates 73,395
Management fee income received from associates 19,899
Interest income received from associates 529
Rental income from associates 5,146

2002
THET
HK$'000
75,521
53,306
18,125
307
5,750

These sales and purchases were carried out after negotiation between the Group and respective

associates with reference to the estimated open market value.

Management fee income received was determined with reference to the estimated market value for

the services provided.

Interest income received was based on a time basis at the estimated market value.

Rental income is based on the relevant lease term which has been determined and negotiated with

reference to the estimated market value.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following balances with its associates under debtors,

bills receivable and prepayments and creditors and accrued charges:

2003

FET

HK$'000

Trade receivables from associates 41,129
Trade payables due to associates 21,051

2002
TAET
HK$'000
24,665

14,427

All of the above trade receivables and trade payables are unsecured, interest free and repayable

under the terms comparable to outsiders.

TIWTX(RE) BRAA «=FF
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43. T EME A

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

B 8 2 A £ 78
Name of subsidiary

EFE
Electronics division

Celestion International Limited**

Famingo Pte Ltd.**

FE—HERARAR**

Goldmax International Limited**

GP Acoustics Limited**

GP Acoustics (UK) Limited**

GP Acoustics (HK) Limited**

GP Audio International (Pte) Limited**
BMBILERBR AT ** (90%)@

GP Auto Cable (Huizhou) Ltd.** (90%) @

SIWAREIERRARA**
GP Auto Parts Limited**

SHEF (FE) GRAF**
GP Electronics (China) Limited**

MEEFHRAF* (70%) @
GP Electronics (Huizhou) Ltd.** (70%) @

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ¢ 2002/03 Annual Report

RS R i
Place of
incorporation/
registration

RE
United Kingdom

3T O03R
Republic of Singapore

BB
Hong Kong
RERARES

British Virgin Islands

e
United Kingdom

B8
Hong Kong

T AR
Republic of Singapore

B
PRC

B8
Hong Kong

B

Hong Kong

B
PRC

BOORAEE
Nominal
value of

issued capital

£20,000

S$2

HK$15,600,000

US$11,000,000

£11,000,000

HK$2

$$50,000

Us$6,150,000

HK$8,010,000

HK$2

Us$1,050,000

EX-F 33

Principal activities

Rt RHE LS
Design and trading of

loudspeakers

ERRE

Investment holding

EREE

Investment holding

ERRE

Investment holding

ZREBRERHESG E SR
Investment holding and trading of

loudspeakers

HERHESEER
Marketing and trading

of audio equipment

MERE
Property holding

EEITER AR
Manufacturing of automotive

wire harness

ERIRE HERHE =R
Investment holding, marketing and

trading of automotive wire harness

EREE

Investment holding

ERGERRRGERIMT
Manufacturing of loudspeakers

and speaker components



43. T EKME 2T (8)

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

g PR
Name of subsidiary

GPLEAER AT (86.34%)
GP Industries Limited (86.34%)

BEMESLBEFHERAF** (70%)@

GP Precision Parts (Huizhou) Ltd.** (70%) @

EHEFEREFRRQA

GPE International Limited**

2ILEFERAF
GP Electronics (HK) Limited**

KEF Audio (UK) Limited**

KH Manufacturing (UK) Limited**

BMEMLEFRAF**

Nike Enterprises Limited**

B # R R s 5B

Technology and Strategic Division

Ditton International Limited*

GP eBiz Limited

SHEF (5E) R AR
GP Electronics (Holdings) Limited

B RBFR A A
GP Technologies Limited

RRRBR A *

Grand Prix Limited*

Bz MARAR
International Resolute Company Limited

FR 3L it
Place of
incorporation/
registration

103K
Republic of Singapore

T E
PRC

B
Hong Kong

e
Hong Kong

e
United Kingdom

RE
United Kingdom

E
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

HERS

Cayman Islands

HEEHS

Cayman Islands

=B
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

=B
Hong Kong

BITRAEE
Nominal
value of

issued capital

$$89,545,689

HK$6,237,561

HK$1,000,000

HK$34,000,000

£3,600,000

£2,000,000

HK$148,000

HK$5,000,000

Us$2

HK$1,000,000

HK$4

HK$2

HK$10,000

ETEXK

Principal activities

EREE

Investment holding

EHBRR BT
Manufacturing of plastic parts and

metal parts

EREZE
Investment holding

HERHESZEER
Marketing and trading of

audio products

Rt RHEHERS
Design and trading of

loudspeakers

ERE

Manufacturing of loudspeakers

ERKRE

Investment holding

ZREE HERHERESEER
Investment holding, marketing and

trading of home audio equipment

EREBEZEBREE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

ERBEREKE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

EREZE
Investment holding

AR E

Investment holding

MERE
Property holding
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43. T EMBE 2T (8)

43. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

B 8 2 A £ 78
Name of subsidiary

KH Technology Corporation

Makinen Properties Limited

HAAREERAT

Peak Power Investment Limited

Triwish Limited*

FILREERAA
Whitehill Investment Limited

L RAZEZEMBRAREEAMERE

> HGPTXHEEKAMERSF

R R BOORAEE
Place of Nominal
incorporation/ value of FTEER
registration issued capital Principal activities
MEEE US$10,000 BAEEZ
Cayman Islands Holding of trademarks
REBERRES USs$1 EREERRYERE
British Virgin Islands Investment holding and property
holding in the United Kingdom
B HK$2 MEKRE
Hong Kong Property holding
REEBRES Us$1 EEBMERE
British Virgin Islands Property holding in Hong Kong
BB HK$1,000,000 ERIRE
Hong Kong Investment holding
kd Directly or indirectly held by wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
LES Directly or indirectly held by GP Ind
@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures.

@ WERARBTINEGEAT

BRABKIL AR NREBEMFEUNLEARAELZR
B E AR -

BIAERBITRIN A EMBARRERARRZE2EN B AR
EPTB AP Z R A B - FESRATR 2 B 0 R JY 1 R 3K P B AP
PR AR PTG 2 s -RIEN [ EZ X | P58 P
BREMNEBEEES BRI M-

EREINAEBAZMBRAR EFRARZERATIETLER
FEZEAIBERAGSHEEFE AEEXH -EERA
HINEMHBARZ FIEAREHRRERITK

BREWBEN ERFEEMERATHER B QRILEE
MBS 5

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited e 2002/03 Annual Report

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes of shares held by the Group in the above

companies are ordinary shares issued by these companies.

Except where indicated in brackets, the above companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company or the holding company of that division. The percentage in the brackets indicated the
attributable interest of the Company or the holding company of that division. All subsidiaries operate
principally in their respective places of incorporation/registration unless specified otherwise under

the heading “Principal activities”.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of the year

or at any time during the year.
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44. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

BEAREB

Name of associate

ik
Battery division

TWELERBRAF

GP Batteries International Limited

EEEE
Electrical division

aBEIE(KE) GRAA
Clipsal Industries (Holdings) Limited

EFE
Electronics division

TARILER (FE) BERAA
Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited

Gold Light Holdings Limited
BERRERAF

High Rank Communication Limited

IHABEHNERNBRAR @
Jiangsu Toppower Tech. Co. Ltd. @

LEBEEFRAA
LTK Industries Limited

NETEXFERAR @

Maxson Industries (Huizhou) Limited @

R i
Place of
incorporation/
registration

il
Republic of Singapore

3T O03R
Republic of Singapore

B
Hong Kong

HERS

Cayman Islands
BB

Hong Kong

i
PRC

&
Hong Kong

ki
PRC

SEEEGRT
BRAzHH=E
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital
attributable

to the Group

42.17%

42.51%

43.17%

21.59%

17.27%

35.88%

38.46%

42.31%

EEXEK

Principal activities

EE EZRREEESLREEESD
Manufacture, development and
marketing of batteries and

related products

EH ZRREEEREEEM
Manufacture, development and
marketing of electrical installation

products

ERKRE

Investment holding

EREZE
Investment holding

EHNIHEEEBEBAER
Manufacturing of and trading in

data communication products

EHAESEER
Manufacturing of car audio

equipment

Investment holding and
manufacturing of electronic

cables and wires

EREBRIHMEREEIE
Manufacturing of plastic parts and

metal moulds
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44. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES (continued)

BEAREB

Name of associate

Saisho Onkyo, Inc.

BILTEHFRAF
Shinwa Industries (H.K.) Limited

SPG (&%) BRAA
SPG Industry (H.K.) Limited

Wisefull Technology Limited

BNBLEZAcBRBIHGERAT @
Xuzhou Baoshan Precision Hardware Plastic Parts
Co. Ltd. @

BRMEEEFHRLA @
Xuzhou Gloria Engineering Ltd. @

BNIEEEHFERAR @
Xuzhou Shunda Zinc Plating Ltd. @

BHEE R F 58

Technology and Strategic Division

i (hE) BRAA
Onkyo China Limited

KA ZARAF
Lighthouse Technologies Limited

M BHNMEMEBR QA
Xuzhou Jinbao Magnetic Material Co. Ltd. @

@ WERARA/TIEGZEAT

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited e 2002/03 Annual Report

R
Place of
incorporation/
registration

FERE
Republic of the Philippines

B
Hong Kong

BB
Hong Kong

B8
Hong Kong

i
PRC

Gil=

PRC

i
PRC

BB
Hong Kong

BB
Hong Kong

kil
PRC

SEEEGRT
BRA&zHH=E
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued capital
attributable

to the Group

17.27%

12.95%

25.76%

25.90%

34.54%

21.59%

26.05%

33.33%

46.97 %

40%

FTEER

Principal activities

EXRRHEL RS

Manufacturing and trading of
loudspeakers

EREE ERRHEEFEM
Investment holding, manufacturing
and trading of electronic products

EREERABEERAER
BRBEMHE S

Investment holding and trading of
high precision metal and

plastic parts

IRIERCBERE S
Investment holding and trading of
metallic products

ERTETEDM

Manufacturing of car audio parts

EHTESERDM

Manufacturing of car audio parts

TRTTES
Electroplating of electronic products

HERDHSEER
Marketing and distribution of

audio equipment

ERNHEE XL _BEBRRE
Development and sale of LED

display screen

ERRHELBRRERMBAZHUA

Manufacturing and sales of magnets
for the applications in the drive units
of speakers and motors

@  These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures
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44. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES (continued)

BREFRIGERIN A LB ARAAARHERE - MBEHZ
RAIZEBEBESBZHY M - RN BRI
AR A EFRBARBEMAER QA

ERFINAEBZBERR] EEZRR/LERRTIEXER
¢EZ¥%W%W$%IEFEE*M§RBW§$WM
BOE bR R B ZFIE BYREILR

All associates indicated above are indirectly held by the Company. All associates operate principally in
their respective places of incorporation/registration. Except for the companies established in the PRC,

all of the above companies are incorporated as limited liability companies.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.
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